
From: Info Tree Wise Men
To: Planning Enforcement
Subject: Re: W/21/1711/TCA - The Hovel, 1 Stable Yard, Church Road, Baginton, Coventry, CV8 3LA
Date: 17 September 2021 11:36:37

Hi there,

The Maple tree once re-pollarded will be approx. 3.5m in height.

Kind regards,

On Fri, Sep 17, 2021 at 11:15 AM planning.enforcement@warwickdc.gov.uk
<planning.enforcement@warwickdc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Sir/Madam

 

Please read the attached letter (which is in .pdf format), which relates to the application
at the above site, and respond as necessary. A copy of the application documents
can be found by clicking on the link below.

 

Link to on-line application documents

 

 

Regards,

 

Development Services

Warwick District Council

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-

What's on - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/events

Latest news - www.warwickdc.gov.uk/news

This E-mail, and any attachments, is intended solely for the individual to whom it is
addressed.  It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should be
handled accordingly.  If this E-mail has been misdirected, please notify the author
immediately. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy,
print or rely on any of the information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be
deleted immediately.  Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software
viruses, any attachments to this E-mail may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-
virus software has failed to identify.  You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
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checks before opening any documents.  Warwick DC will not accept any liability for
damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document
supplied with this e-mail. Any opinions expressed in the E-mail are those of the individual
and not necessarily those of Warwick District Council.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-

-- 
Kind Regards,
 
Charles Burrows
Director
Tree Wise Men Warwickshire Ltd

01926 350409 / 07985 205143
www.treewisemenwarwickshire.co.uk

 

DISCLAIMER: This email contains confidential information and data, some or all of which may be legally privileged.  It is only intended

for the recipient of this email.  If an addressing or transmission error or any other error has misdirected this email, please notify the

original sender of the email.  If you are not the intended recipient of this email or any information or data contained within it, you must

not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on its contents. We may monitor and read all emails as it is presumed that they are sent

or received in connection with the business of Tree Wise Men Warwickshire Ltd or for business use only. We may also monitor emails

for security reasons to ensure that no unauthorised disclosure of Tree Wise Men Warwickshire Ltd confidential information is passed

via the email system.

The contents of any attachment to this email may contain software viruses, which could damage your own computer system. While we

taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of

software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening the attachment.
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